Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 1:50 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Advanced Agenda for February 23, 2021

The advanced agendas for the February 23, 2021 Board meeting are due tomorrow. If you have not submitted your
agendas for approval please do so as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your cooperation.

Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

Renninger, Melissa L <melissa.renninger@brevardfl.gov>
Monday, February 15, 2021 2:41 PM

Second Amendment to Lease Veterans Center REVISED.pdf

From:

Sent:

To: Deborah Thomas

Cc: Lewis, Sally A
Subject: Agenda item on 2/23
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Deborah,

We have a Second Amendment to the Lease Agreement with the Brevard Veterans Council

scheduled for the 2/23 BOCC mitg.

It looks like Sally has uploaded the revised Lease Agreement for me but Mary Ellen wanted me to
make sure that the correct was signed by the Chair and Clerk.

Thank you for your help!

Melissa Renninger
Contract Administrator

Brevard County

Parks and Recreation Department
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way,
Bldg. B, Suite 203

Viera, Florida 32940

Phone: 321-633-2046 X59125
Direct:  321-350-9125
Email: melissa.renninger@brevardfl.gov.

Website: http://www.brevardparks.com
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The comments and opinions expressed herein are those of the author of this message and may noft reflect the policies

of the Brevard County Board of Commissioners,

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

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 8:33 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell: Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Revised Advanced Agenda

The revised advanced agenda and package are on the Beach.
Changes made are:

Agenda F.1 replaced attachment for Task Order
Agenda F.13 agreement was added as attachment
Agenda F.21 revised Requested Action

Agenda F.26 was added to agenda

Agenda J.1 revised Summary Explanation

Agenda J.5 replaced attachment email

D O P

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager's Office

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

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 11:57 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Final agenda and package for February 23, 2021 meeting

The final agenda for the February 23, 2021 Board of County Commissioners regular meeting is
on the Brevard County Webpage.

https://brevardfl.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject
to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning public records. Email Communicaitons are
covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

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

2725 judge Fran Jamieson Way
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

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 10:14 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: change in final package for 2-23-21

The attachments for Agenda Item F.10 have been replaced.
The web page has been updated.

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



The invocation for the February 23, 2021
Board meeting will be delivered by:

Pastor Jason Linkous

New Life Christian Fellowship



